
 
 

 

 

 Redevelopment Commission Agenda Item 
 
DATE:   April 23, 2020  

FROM:   Tim Corcoran, Director Planning 

SUBJECT: Budget Request: North East Traffic Study 

Which TIF? (circle one)  River West;   River East;   South Side;   Douglas Road;   West Washington 
 
PURPOSE OF REQUEST: 

We are requesting $12,500 from the River East TIF to analyze and critique an existing traffic 
study and propose conceptual plans to best manage pedestrian safety and vehicular flow 
around the Eddy Street Commons Phase 3 development. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

INTERNAL USE ONLY:  Project Code: _______________________________________________; 
Total Amount new/change (inc/dec) in budget: _______________; Break down: 
Costs:  Engineering Amt: ______________________; Other Prof Serv Amt_________________;  
Acquisition of Land/Bldg (circle one) Amt: ___________; Street Const Amt ________________; 

_________________________Pres/V-Pres 

ATTEST: __________________Secretary 

Date: ____________________ 

        APPROVED              Not Approved 

SOUTH BEND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
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Building Imp Amt_________; Sewers Amt_________; Other (specify) Amt: ________________ 
___________________________________________.    Going to BPW for Contracting?  Y/N     
Is this item ready to encumber now? ____   Existing PO#__________ Inc/Dec $_____________   


